The large stucco-covered rectangular building now at 616 E. Harrison was constructed in the second half of 1952 or in 1953. It is first listed in the Harlingen telephone directory of 1954 as Piggly Wiggly of Harlingen. It is owned by the partnership of Don Mounts, who with his wife Delsie lives at 421 Woodland Drive, and Earl A.Tabor, who with his wife Eleanor lives at 1617 E. Taylor.

The directories from this year through 1958 continue to list the same partners. In 1959 Earl E. Somers is added to the directory and noted to be assistant manager. He and his wife Edna reside at 913 E. Buchanan. He is listed into the 1959-60 directory then no longer is mentioned.

Listings of 1961 through 1965 show both partners. In 1966 however Ed Taber and his wife Eleanor, who last lived at 1609 E. Taylor, are no longer living in Harlingen. The store is now listed with Don and his wife Delsie as partners. By 1969 the market's name has been changed to Don's Super Market with only Don Mounts as owner. By 1971 Don has died and left a widow. The premise is vacated.

Sometime this year or in the next two Cameron County either buys or leases the property to open in it offices serving local needs. It houses a branch of the Sheriff's Department and also that of the Tax Assessor, and they are in the building by 1974. The County utilizes this facility until 9/19/07 when a newly erected building at 3304 Wilson Road opens to accommodate local offices. The adjacent structure at 602 E. Harrison was also being used by the County and was closed at the same time. Prior to County occupation, it was for years the home of Haynes Cleaners.